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Kreye, Joseph

From: Konopacki, Larry

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2007 10:52 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph; Austin, Michael
Subject: Amendment

Hi Joe, the Assembly Committee on Biofuels and Sustainable Energy introduced and
recommended passage of an amendment to Assembly Amendment 1 to Assembly Substitute
Amendment 1 to 2007 AB 85.

The amendment changes "500" to "300" at page 1 line 5, page 2 line 1, and page 2 line
Could you please draft this amendment?

Thanks,

Larry

Larry Konopacki
(608) 267-0683
Wisconsin Legislative Council
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 85

May 8, 2007 — Offered by Representative MOLEPSKE.

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 5, line 3: after that line insert:

“4. No claimant may claim the credit under this subsection unless the claimant
submits with the claimant’s return any documentation prescribed by the department
that indicates that the claimant purchased at least @gallons of motor vehicle fuel
sold as 85 percent ethanol for the period beginning on the date that the claimant
purchased the motor vehicle or on the first day of the lease period and ending on
December 31 of the calendar year following the calendar year in which the claimant

purchased or leased the motor vehicle.”.
2. Page 8, line 5: after that line insert:

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

3. Page 10, line 20: after that line insert:

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
purchésed or leased the motor vehicle.”.

(END)
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TO ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1, /% u/?ivizef/

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 85

At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:
1. Page 1, line 5: delete “500” and substitute “300”.‘/
2. Page 2, line 1: delete “500” and substitute “300”.

v
3. Page 2, line 9: delete “500” and substitute “300”.

(END)



